



North Yorkshire (Including Harrogate) and Humber, Pharmacy Opening Hours – May & June 2022

Pharmacy Opening Hours

May & June 2022

Version number: 3.0

First published: 4th April 2022

Final Version published: 19th April 2022

UPDATED Final Version to be published: 16th May 2022

Prepared by: Primary Care Business Support Office

| | Contents |
|-----|--|
| 1.0 | General Update |
| 1.1 | Background |
| 1.2 | Direct to Open |
| 1.3 | GP Out of Hours Centres |
| 1.4 | Palliative Care Providers |
| 1.5 | Minor Ailment Scheme Providers (MAS) |
| 1.6 | Pharmacy Urgent Medication Service (PURMS) |
| 2.0 | North Yorkshire: |
| | Hambleton, Richmondshire & Whitby |
| | Scarborough & Ryedale |
| | Harrogate & Rural District |
| 3.0 | Vale of York |
| 4.0 | Hull |
| 5.0 | East Riding of Yorkshire |
| 6.0 | North Lincolnshire |
| 7.0 | North East Lincolnshire |

1 Background

1.1 Bank Holidays May & June 2022

A pharmacy must open to provide pharmaceutical services for its core contractual and supplementary hours each week. Where the pharmacy would ordinarily be open on a Bank Holiday (including Good Friday, Easter Sunday and, Christmas Day) the hours that it would ordinarily be open will, on those days, be treated as having been open for the purpose of counting the core contractual hours that week.

In England, the days that a pharmacy will not be required to open during May & June 2022 are:-

| Early May Monday 2 nd May 2022 | Bank Holiday |
|--|--------------|
| Spring Bank Thursday 2 nd June 2022 | Bank Holiday |
| Platinum Jubilee Friday 3 rd June 2022 | Bank Holiday |
| | |
| | |
| | |

1.2 Direct to Open

Pharmacy contractors are encouraged to inform NHS England whether their premises will be open on Bank Holidays. This information is of critical importance to NHS England in order to enable it to plan and commission pharmacy provision during holiday periods.

To ensure sufficient provision of Pharmaceutical services NHS England may direct a pharmacy or pharmacies to open if the needs of people in the area are not met through voluntary or commissioned Bank Holiday opening hours, NHS England has the power to issue a direction requiring the pharmacy to open, but must if doing so ensure the pharmacy receives reasonable remuneration.

1.3 GP Out of Hours Centres

Hambleton, Richmondshire & Whitby

Whitby Hospital

Whitby YO21 1EE

Friarage Hospital Northallerton DL6 1JG

Harewood Medical Practice

Richmond Road Catterick Garrison

DL9 3JD

Scarborough & Ryedale

Scarborough Hospital

Woodlands Drive Scarborough North Yorkshire YO12 6QL

Malton Hospital Middlecave Road

Malton YO17 7NG

Harrogate & Rural District

Harrogate District Hospital

Lancaster Park Road

Harrogate North Yorkshire HG2 7SX

Ripon Community Hospital

Firby Lane Ripon

North Yorkshire HG4 2PR

Vale of York

York Hospital

Wigginton Road

York

YO31 8HE

Selby War Memorial Hospital

Doncaster Road

Selby YO8 9BX

Malton Hospital

Middlecave Road

Malton YO17 7NG Hull Westbourne NHS Centre

Westbourne Avenue

Hull HU5 3HP

Open 18:30-22:30 Monday-Friday 09:00-22:00 Sat & Sunday

Bransholme Health Centre

Goodhart Road Bransholme Hull

HUI 4DW

Open 24/7 365 days

East Riding of Yorkshire

Beverley Urgent Treatment Centre

East Riding Community Hospital

Swinemoor Lane

Beverley HU17 0FA

Open 07:00 - 23:00 7 days

Bridlington Urgent Treatment Centre

Macmillan Wolds Unit (Entrance is at rear of hospital)

Bridlington District Hospital

Bessingby Road Bridlington

Open 07:00 - 23:00 7 days

Goole Urgent Treatment Centre

Goole District Hospital Woodland Avenue

Goole DN14 6RX

Open 07:00 - 23:00 7 days

North Lincolnshire

Scunthorpe General Hospital

Cliff Gardens Scunthorpe DN15 7BH

North East Lincolnshire

Cromwell Primary Care Centre

Cromwell Road Grimsby DN31 2BH

1.4 Palliative Care Providers

To enable the prompt supply of specialist palliative care medicines, the demand for which may be urgent and/or unpredictable some CCG areas commission a number of pharmacies to maintain a stock in the event that they are required.

The pharmacy contractor is commissioned to stock a locally agreed range of palliative care medicines and makes a commitment to ensure that users of this service have prompt access to these medicines at all times.

The pharmacy also provides information and advice to the user, carer and clinician. They may also refer to specialist centres, support groups or other health and social care professionals where appropriate.

1.5 Minor Ailment Scheme Providers (MAS)

The treatment of minor ailments has been found to account for 18 - 20% of GP workload, with 90% of such consultations being solely for a minor ailment. It has also been shown that 8% of emergency department consultations involve consultations for minor ailments. Many of these consultations could be dealt with by Community Pharmacy staff who are already trained and competent in this area of care.

The scheme will encourage everyone to consult Pharmacy staff as a first point of call for a minor ailment. For a defined list of minor ailments, medication considered necessary for treatment will be provided free of charge for those patients who are exempt from prescription charges. Those who would usually pay for their prescriptions will still be encouraged to purchase their medication, as many of the treatments will cost less than the prescription charge.

Aims and intended outcomes

- To improve primary care capacity by reducing medical practice workload related to minor ailments.
- To improve access and choice for people with minor ailments by:

Promoting self-care through the pharmacy, including provision of advice, printed information relevant to the minor ailment and where appropriate medicines without the need to visit the GP practice;

Operating a referral system from local medical practices; and

Supplying appropriate medicines at NHS expense to patients who are exempt from prescription charges

1.6 Pharmacy Urgent Medication Service (PURMS)

Up to 30% of all calls to NHS 111 services on a Saturday are urgent requests for repeat medication. This can block GP out of hours (GPOOH) appointments, disrupt the usual repeat prescribing and dispensing cycle, and increase the potential for medicines waste. A small number of patients also attend A&E to obtain urgently needed medicines.

Pharmacy Urgent Repeat Medicine Services (PURM) aim to facilitate appropriate access to repeat medication out-of-hours by sending patients directly to community pharmacy, relieving pressure on urgent and emergency care services, saving money and shortening the patient pathway.

2.0 North Yorkshire

Hambleton, Richmondshire & Whitby:

| Rota/Specific Area | Bank Holiday | Day | Date | ODS Code | Name | Address | Postcode | Opening Times |
|-----------------------|---------------------|----------|------------|-------------|-------------------------|--|----------|-----------------------------|
| | Early May | Monday | 02/05/2022 | FA647 | Boots Pharmacy | Unit 4, Princes Gate, Catterick Garrison | DL9 3BA | 09:00 - 17:00 |
| | | | | FTP27 | Tesco Pharmacy | Gough Road, Catterick Garrison | DL9 3EN | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| Catterick & Colburn | Spring Bank | Thursday | 02/06/2022 | FLJ00 | The Village Pharmacy | 33 High Street, Catterick Village | DL10 7LL | 12:00 - 13:00 |
| | | | | FA647 | Boots Pharmacy | Unit 4, Princes Gate, Catterick Garrison | DL9 3BA | 09:00 - 17:00 |
| | | | | FTP27 | Tesco Pharmacy | Gough Road, Catterick Garrison | DL9 3EN | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| | Platinum | Friday | 03/06/2022 | FA647 | Boots Pharmacy | Unit 4, Princes Gate, Catterick Garrison | DL9 3BA | 09:00 – 17:00 |
| | Jubilee | | | FTP27 | Tesco Pharmacy | Gough Road, Catterick Garrison | DL9 3EN | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| | Early May | Monday | 02/05/2022 | FDN20 | Boots Pharmacy | 203-204 High Street, Northallerton | DL7 8LW | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FXQ69 | Tesco Pharmacy | East Road, Northallerton | DL6 1NP | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| Northallerton | Spring Bank | Thursday | 02/06/2022 | FDN20 | Boots Pharmacy | 203-204 High Street, Northallerton | DL7 8LW | 10:00-13:30; 14:00-16:00 |
| | | | | FAE40 | Day Lewis Pharmacy | Malpas Road, Northallerton | DL7 8FW | 12:00 - 13:00 |
| | | | | FXQ69 | Tesco Pharmacy | East Road, Northallerton | DL6 1NP | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| | Platinum Jubilee | Friday | 03/06/2022 | FDN20 | Boots Pharmacy | 203-204 High Street, Northallerton | DL7 8LW | 10:00-13:30; 14:00-16:00 |
| | | | | FAA69 | Well Pharmacy | Boroughbridge Road, Northallerton | DL7 8BN | 12:00 - 13:00 |
| | | | | FXQ69 | Tesco Pharmacy | East Road, Northallerton | DL6 1NP | 09:00 - 13:00 |

| Richmond | Spring Bank | Thursday | 02/06/2022 | FGG19 | Boots Pharmacy | 15-16 Market Place, Richmond | DL10 4PX | 10:00 - 14:00 |
|----------|---------------------|----------|------------|-------|-----------------------|------------------------------|----------|---------------|
| | Platinum Jubilee | Friday | 03/06/2022 | FGG19 | Boots Pharmacy | 15-16 Market Place, Richmond | DL10 4PX | 10:00 - 14:00 |
| | Early May | Monday | 02/05/2022 | FMD72 | Tesco Pharmacy | Station Road, Thirsk | YO7 1PZ | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| Thirsk | Spring Bank | Thursday | 02/06/2022 | FMD72 | Tesco Pharmacy | Station Road, Thirsk | YO7 1PZ | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| | Platinum Jubilee | Friday | 03/06/2022 | FMD72 | Tesco Pharmacy | Station Road, Thirsk | YO7 1PZ | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| | Early May | Monday | 02/05/2022 | FP517 | Rowlands Pharmacy | Rievaulx Road, Whitby | YO21 1SD | 12:00 - 13:00 |
| Whitby | | | | FQ509 | Boots Pharmacy | 64 Baxtergate, Whitby | YO21 1BL | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | Spring Bank | Thursday | 02/06/2022 | FQ509 | Boots Pharmacy | 64 Baxtergate, Whitby | YO21 1BL | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FWK25 | Day Lewis Pharmacy | 9 Mount Farm Close, Whitby | YO22 4HJ | 12:00 - 13:00 |
| | Platinum Jubilee | Friday | 03/06/2022 | FQ509 | Boots Pharmacy | 64 Baxtergate, Whitby | YO21 1BL | 10:00 – 16:00 |

Scarborough & Ryedale:

| Rota/Specific Area | Bank Holiday | Day | Date | ODS Code | Name | Address | Postcode | Opening Times |
|-----------------------|---------------------|-----------|--------------|-------------|--|--|----------|-----------------------------|
| | Early May | Monday | 02/05/2022 | FJ037 | Lloyds | 24 Market Place, Malton | YO17 7LX | 12:00 - 13:00 |
| | Early May | ivioriday | 02/05/2022 | F3037 | Pharmacy | 24 Market Flace, Maiton | TOTT TEX | 12.00 - 13.00 |
| Malton & Norton | Spring Bank | Thursday | 02/06/2022 | FK154 | Derwent Pharmacy | Norton Road, Malton | YO17 9RD | 12:00 - 13:00 |
| | Platinum Jubilee | Friday | 03/06/2022 | FMM31 | Boots Pharmacy | 31-33 Wheelgate, Malton | YO17 7HT | 12:00 - 13:00 |
| | | | | FEQ98 | Morrisons Pharmacy | Dunslow Road, Crossgates, Scarborough | YO11 3YN | 10:00 - 17:00 |
| | Early May | Monday | y 02/05/2022 | FWP16 | Lloyds Pharmacy | Gallows Close, Falsgrave Road, Scarborough | YO12 5EA | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FJJ81 | Boots Pharmacy | 100-101 Westborough, Scarborough | YO11 1LN | 10:00-12:30; 13:30-17:00 |
| | | | | FEQ98 | Morrisons Pharmacy | Dunslow Road, Crossgates, Scarborough | YO11 3YN | 10:00 - 17:00 |
| Scarborough | Spring Bank | Thursday | 02/06/2022 | FJJ81 | Boots Pharmacy | 100-101 Westborough, Scarborough | YO11 1LN | 10:00-12:30; 13:30-17:00 |
| | | | | FWP16 | Lloyds Pharmacy | Gallows Close, Falsgrave Road, Scarborough | YO12 5EA | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FXP29 | Scarborough - The Pharmacy Group | 8 North Marine Road, Scarborough | YO12 7PD | 12:00 - 13:00 |
| | Platinum Jubilee | Friday | 03/06/2022 | FJJ81 | Boots Pharmacy | 100-101 Westborough, Scarborough | YO11 1LN | 10:00-12:30; 13:30-17:00 |
| | | | | FEQ98 | Morrisons Pharmacy | Dunslow Road, Crossgates, Scarborough | YO11 3YN | 10:00 - 17:00 |
| | | | | FWP16 | Lloyds Pharmacy | Gallows Close, Falsgrave Road, Scarborough | YO12 5EA | 10:00 - 16:00 |

Harrogate & Rural District:

| Rota/Specific Area | Bank Holiday | Day | Date | ODS Code | Name | Address | Postcode | Opening Times |
|-----------------------|---------------------|----------|------------|-------------|-------------------------|---|----------|------------------|
| | | | | FEF40 | Asda | Bower Road, Harrogate | HG1 5DE | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | Early May | Monday | 02/05/2022 | FRK31 | Pharmacy Boots Pharmacy | 26-28 Cambridge Street, Harrogate | HG1 1RX | 10:30 - 16:30 |
| | | | | FG619 | Lloyds Pharmacy | Wetherby Road, Harrogate | HG2 8QZ | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| Harrogate | Spring Bank | Thursday | 02/06/2022 | FEF40 | Asda Pharmacy | Bower Road, Harrogate | HG1 5DE | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FRK31 | Boots Pharmacy | 26-28 Cambridge Street, Harrogate | HG1 1RX | 10:30 - 16:30 |
| | | | | FG619 | Lloyds Pharmacy | Wetherby Road, Harrogate | HG2 8QZ | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | Platinum | Friday | 03/06/2022 | FEF40 | Asda Pharmacy | Bower Road, Harrogate | HG1 5DE | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | Jubilee | | | FRK31 | Boots Pharmacy | 26-28 Cambridge Street, Harrogate | HG1 1RX | 10:30 - 16:30 |
| | | | | FG619 | Lloyds Pharmacy | Wetherby Road, Harrogate | HG2 8QZ | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| Knaresborough | Early May | Monday | 02/05/2022 | FN047 | Boots Pharmacy | Unit 4a St James Retail Park, Knaresborough | HG5 8PZ | 09:00 - 17:00 |
| | Spring Bank | Thursday | 02/06/2022 | FN047 | Boots Pharmacy | Unit 4a St James Retail Park, Knaresborough | HG5 8PZ | 09:00 - 17:00 |
| | Platinum Jubilee | Friday | 03/06/2022 | FN047 | Boots Pharmacy | Unit 4a St James Retail Park, Knaresborough | HG5 8PZ | 09:00 - 17:00 |
| | | | | FTK79 | Lloyds Pharmacy | 34 High Street, Knaresborough | HG5 0EQ | 11:00 - 12:00 |
| | Early May | Monday | 02/05/2022 | FGD09 | Boots Pharmacy | 27 Market Place West, Ripon | HG4 1BN | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| Ripon | | | | FNN27 | Morrisons Pharmacy | Harrogate Road, Quarry Moor, Ripon | HG4 2SB | 10:00 - 17:00 |
| | Spring Bank | Thursday | 02/06/2022 | FGD09 | Boots Pharmacy | 27 Market Place West, Ripon | HG4 1BN | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FNN27 | Morrisons Pharmacy | Harrogate Road, Quarry Moor, Ripon | HG4 2SB | 10:00 - 17:00 |

| Ripon | Platinum | Friday | 03/06/2022 | FGD09 | Boots | 27 Market Place West, Ripon | HG4 1BN | 10:00 - 16:00 |
|-------|----------|--------|------------|-------|-----------|------------------------------------|---------|---------------|
| | Jubilee | - | | | Pharmacy | | | |
| | | | | FNN27 | Morrisons | Harrogate Road, Quarry Moor, Ripon | HG4 2SB | 10:00 - 17:00 |
| | | | | | Pharmacy | | | |

3.0 Vale of York

| Rota/Specific Area | Bank Holiday | Day | Date | ODS Code | Name | Address | Postcode | Opening Times |
|-----------------------|---------------------|----------|------------|-------------|----------------------|--|----------|------------------|
| | | | 00/05/0000 | El 000 | O: DI | | V60 415 | 10.00 10.00 |
| Calley | Early May | Monday | 02/05/2022 | FL636 | Stone Pharmacy | 23a Gowthorpe, Selby | YO8 4HE | 12:00 - 13:00 |
| Selby | Spring Bank | Thursday | 02/06/2022 | FCF11 | Boots Pharmacy | 10 Market Place, Selby | YO8 4PB | 12:00 - 13:00 |
| | Platinum Jubilee | Friday | 03/06/2022 | FKD63 | Rowlands Pharmacy | 66 Doncaster Road, Selby | YO8 9AJ | 12:00 - 13:00 |
| | | | | FCM91 | Asda Pharmacy | Monks Cross Shopping Park, Jockey Lane, York | YO32 9LF | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FLN31 | Boots Pharmacy | 2 Spurriergate (also known as 43 Coney Street), York | YO1 9QR | 09:30 - 16:30 |
| | Early May | Monday | 02/05/2022 | FLX35 | Boots Pharmacy | Unit 7, Monks Cross Shopping Park, York | YO32 9LF | 09:00 - 17:00 |
| | | | | FQF07 | Lloyds Pharmacy | Monks Cross Shopping Park, Jockey Lane, York | YO32 9LG | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FAF47 | Tesco Pharmacy | 9 Stirling Road, Clifton Moor, York | YO30 4XZ | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| | | | | FGK01 | Tesco Pharmacy | Askham Bar, Tadcaster Road, York | YO24 1LW | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| York | | | | FCM91 | Asda Pharmacy | Monks Cross Shopping Park, Jockey Lane, York | YO32 9LF | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | Spring Bank | Thursday | 02/06/2022 | FLN31 | Boots Pharmacy | 2 Spurriergate (also known as 43 Coney Street), York | YO1 9QR | 09:30 - 16:30 |
| | | | | FLX35 | Boots Pharmacy | Unit 7, Monks Cross Shopping Park, York | YO32 9LF | 09:00 - 18:00 |
| | | | | FQF07 | Lloyds Pharmacy | Monks Cross Shopping Park, Jockey Lane, York | YO32 9LG | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FAF47 | Tesco Pharmacy | 9 Stirling Road, Clifton Moor, York | YO30 4XZ | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| | | | | FGK01 | Tesco Pharmacy | Askham Bar, Tadcaster Road, York | YO24 1LW | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| | | | | FCM91 | Asda Pharmacy | Monks Cross Shopping Park, Jockey Lane, York | YO32 9LF | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | Platinum Jubilee | Friday | 03/06/2022 | FLN31 | Boots Pharmacy | 2 Spurriergate (also known as 43 Coney Street), York | YO1 9QR | 09:30 - 16:30 |
| | | | | FLX35 | Boots Pharmacy | Unit 7, Monks Cross Shopping Park, York | YO32 9LF | 09:00 - 18:00 |
| | | | | FQF07 | Lloyds Pharmacy | Monks Cross Shopping Park, Jockey Lane, York | YO32 9LG | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FAF47 | Tesco Pharmacy | 9 Stirling Road, Clifton Moor, York | YO30 4XZ | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| | | | | FGK01 | Tesco Pharmacy | Askham Bar, Tadcaster Road, York | YO24 1LW | 09:00 - 13:00 |

<u>4.0 Hull</u>

| Rota/Specific Area | Bank Holiday | Day | Date | ODS Code | Name | Address | Postcode | Opening Times |
|-----------------------|--------------|----------|------------|-------------|------------------------------|--|----------|------------------|
| | | | | FE336 | Asda | Hessle Road, Hull | HU3 4PE | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FDE47 | Pharmacy Asda Pharmacy | Kingswood Retail Park, Bude Road, Hull | HU7 3DA | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FCJ99 | Asda Pharmacy | Main Road Bilton, Hull | HU11 4AL | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FE548 | Asda Pharmacy | The Mount Pleasant Retail Park, Hull | HU9 2BN | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FCG94 | Boots Pharmacy | Unit 3a Kingston Retail Park, Kingston Street, Hull | HU1 2TX | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | Early May | Monday | 02/05/2022 | FDY08 | Boots Pharmacy | St Stevens Shopping Centre, 110 Ferensway, Hull | HU2 8LN | 10:30 - 16:30 |
| | | | | FKJ52 | Boots Pharmacy | Unit 6 Kingswood Retail Park, Althorpe Road, Hull | HU7 3DA | 09:00 - 17:00 |
| Hull | | | | FL087 | Boots Pharmacy | 55 Northpoint Shopping Centre, Goodhart Road, Hull | HU7 4EF | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FW574 | Morrisons Pharmacy | 716-718 Holderness Road, Hull | HU9 3JA | 10:00 - 17:00 |
| | | | | FC789 | Tesco Pharmacy | Hall Road, Hull | HU6 7XP | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| | | | | FW050 | Tesco Pharmacy | St Stephens Place, Park Street, Hull | HU2 8RW | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| | | | | FCJ99 | Asda Pharmacy | Main Road Bilton, Hull | HU11 4AL | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FDE47 | Asda Pharmacy | Kingswood Retail Park, Bude Road. Hull | HU7 3DA | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | Spring Bank | Thursday | 02/06/2022 | FE336 | Asda Pharmacy | Hessle Road, Hull | HU3 4PE | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | _ | | | FE548 | Asda Pharmacy | The Mount Pleasant Retail Park, Hull | HU9 2BN | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FCG94 | Boots Pharmacy | Unit 3a Kingston Retail Park, Kingston Street, Hull | HU1 2TX | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FDY08 | Boots Pharmacy | St Stevens Shopping Centre, 110 Ferensway, Hull | HU2 8LN | 10:30 - 16:30 |

| | Spring Bank | Thursday | 02/06/2022 | FKJ52 | Boots Pharmacy | Unit 6 Kingswood Retail Park, Althorpe Road, Hull | HU7 3DA | 09:00 - 17:00 |
|------|-------------|----------|----------------|-------|-----------------------|---|----------|---------------|
| | | | | FW574 | Morrisons Pharmacy | 716-718 Holderness Road, Hull | HU9 3JA | 10:00 - 17:00 |
| | | | | FC789 | Tesco Pharmacy | Hall Road, Hull | HU6 7XP | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| Hull | | | | FW050 | Tesco Pharmacy | St Stephens Place, Park Street, Hull | HU2 8RW | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| | | | | FCJ99 | Asda Pharmacy | Main Road Bilton, Hull | HU11 4AL | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FDE47 | Asda Pharmacy | Kingswood Retail Park, Bude Road. Hull | HU7 3DA | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | Platinum | Friday | day 03/06/2022 | FE336 | Asda Pharmacy | Hessle Road, Hull | HU3 4PE | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | Jubilee | | | FE548 | Asda Pharmacy | The Mount Pleasant Retail Park, Hull | HU9 2BN | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FCG94 | Boots Pharmacy | Unit 3a Kingston Retail Park, Kingston Street, Hull | HU1 2TX | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FDY08 | Boots Pharmacy | St Stevens Shopping Centre, 110 Ferensway, Hull | HU2 8LN | 10:30 - 16:30 |
| | | | | FKJ52 | Boots Pharmacy | Unit 6 Kingswood Retail Park, Althorpe Road, Hull | HU7 3DA | 09:00 - 17:00 |
| | | | | FW574 | Morrisons Pharmacy | 716-718 Holderness Road, Hull | HU9 3JA | 10:00 - 17:00 |
| | | | | FC789 | Tesco Pharmacy | Hall Road, Hull | HU6 7XP | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| | | | | FW050 | Tesco Pharmacy | St Stephens Place, Park Street, Hull | HU2 8RW | 09:00 - 13:00 |

5.0 East Riding of Yorkshire

| Rota/Specific Area | Bank Holiday | Day | Date | ODS Code | Name | Address | Postcode | Opening Times |
|-----------------------|---------------------|----------|-------------------|-------------|-----------------------------|--|----------|-----------------------------|
| | | | | FCN03 | Superdrug | 23-25 Toll Gavel, Beverley | HU17 9AA | 11:00 - 12:00 |
| | Early May | Monday | 02/05/2022 | FEC09 | Pharmacy Boots | 43-45 Toll Gavel, Beverley | HU17 9AA | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FTC85 | Pharmacy Morrisons Pharmacy | Wingfield Way, Victoria Road, Beverley | HU17 8XE | 10:00 - 17:00 |
| Beverley | | | | FEC09 | Boots Pharmacy | 43-45 Toll Gavel, Beverley | HU17 9AA | 10:00 – 16:00 |
| | Spring Bank | Thursday | 02/06/2022 | FTC85 | Morrisons Pharmacy | Wingfield Way, Victoria Road, Beverley | HU17 8XE | 10:00 - 17:00 |
| | | | | FCN03 | Superdrug Pharmacy | 23-25 Toll Gavel, Beverley | HU17 9AA | 08:30-12:30; 13:00-17:30 |
| | Platinum | Friday | Friday 03/06/2022 | FEC09 | Boots Pharmacy | 43-45 Toll Gavel, Beverley | HU17 9AA | 10:00 – 16:00 |
| | Jubilee | | | FTC85 | Morrisons Pharmacy | Wingfield Way, Victoria Road, Beverley | HU17 8XE | 10:00 - 17:00 |
| | | | | FRD88 | Lloyds Pharmacy | 1 Samman Road, Beverley | HU17 0BS | 11:00 - 12:00 |
| | Early May | Monday | 02/05/2022 | | Boots Pharmacy | 9-13 Promenade, Bridlington | YO15 2PY | 09:30 - 16:30 |
| Bridlington | Spring Bank | Thursday | 02/06/2022 | FD898 | Boots Pharmacy | 9-13 Promenade, Bridlington | YO15 2PY | 09:30 – 16:30 |
| | Platinum Jubilee | Friday | 03/06/2022 | FD898 | Boots Pharmacy | 9-13 Promenade, Bridlington | YO15 2PY | 09:30 – 16:30 |
| | | | | FVW74 | Bridlington Pharmacy | 86 The Promenade, Bridlington | YO15 2QL | 11:00 - 13:00 |
| - · · · · | Early May | Monday | 02/05/2022 | FTJ43 | Tesco Pharmacy | George Street, Driffield | YO25 7RA | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| Driffield | Spring Bank | Thursday | 02/06/2022 | FTJ43 | Tesco Pharmacy | George Street, Driffield | YO25 7RA | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| | Platinum Jubilee | Friday | 03/06/2022 | FTJ43 | Tesco Pharmacy | George Street, Driffield | YO25 7RA | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| Goole | Early May | Monday | 02/05/2022 | FPA06 | Tesco Pharmacy | Boothferry Road, Goole | DN14 6BB | 09:00 - 14:00 |

| | Spring Bank | Thursday | 02/06/2022 | FPA06 | Tesco Pharmacy | Boothferry Road, Goole | DN14 6BB | 09:00 - 14:00 |
|------------|---------------------|----------|------------|-------|--------------------|--------------------------------|----------|---------------|
| Goole | Platinum | Friday | 03/06/2022 | FV786 | Lloyds Pharmacy | Fifth Avenue, Goole | DN14 6JD | 13:00 - 14:00 |
| | Jubilee | | | FPA06 | Tesco Pharmacy | Boothferry Road, Goole | DN14 6BB | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| Hessle | Spring Bank | Thursday | 02/06/2022 | FLL20 | Boots Pharmacy | 2 The Square, Hessle | HU13 0AA | 10:30 – 15:30 |
| | Platinum Jubilee | Friday | 03/06/2022 | FLL20 | Boots Pharmacy | 2 The Square, Hessle | HU13 0AA | 10:30 – 15:30 |
| | Early May | Monday | 02/05/2022 | FV203 | Tesco Pharmacy | Southgate Road, Hornsea | HU18 1RE | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| Hornsea | Spring Bank | Thursday | 02/06/2022 | FV203 | Tesco Pharmacy | Southgate Road, Hornsea | HU18 1RE | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| | Platinum Jubilee | Friday | 03/06/2022 | FV203 | Tesco Pharmacy | Southgate Road, Hornsea | HU18 1RE | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| | Early May | Monday | 02/05/2022 | FL966 | Boots Pharmacy | 94-96 Queen Street, Withernsea | HU19 2HB | 12:00 - 13:00 |
| Withernsea | Spring Bank | Thursday | 02/06/2022 | FJM51 | Boots Pharmacy | 124 Queen Street, Withernsea | HU19 2HB | 12:00 - 13:00 |
| | Platinum Jubilee | Friday | 03/06/2022 | FL966 | Boots Pharmacy | 94-96 Queen Street, Withernsea | HU19 2HB | 12:00 – 13:00 |

6.0 North Lincolnshire

| Rota/Specific Area | Bank Holiday | Day | Date | ODS Code | Name | Address | Postcode | Opening Times |
|-----------------------|---------------------|----------|------------|-------------|-----------------------|--|----------|------------------|
| Scunthorpe | Early May | Monday | 02/05/2022 | FK529 | Boots Pharmacy | North Lincolnshire Shopping Park, Doncaster Road, Scunthorpe | DN15 8TE | 10:30 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FJX76 | Boots Pharmacy | 43-47 High Street, Scunthorpe | DN15 6SB | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FT083 | Morrisons Pharmacy | Lakeside Parkway, Scunthorpe | DN16 3UA | 10:00 - 17:00 |
| | | | | FXL62 | Lloyds Pharmacy | Doncaster Road, Scunthorpe | DN15 7DE | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FN251 | Tesco Pharmacy | Gallagher Park, Doncaster Road, Scunthorpe | DN15 8GR | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| | Spring Bank | Thursday | 02/06/2022 | FJX76 | Boots Pharmacy | 43-47 High Street, Scunthorpe | DN15 6SB | 10:00 – 16:00 |
| | | | | FK529 | Boots Pharmacy | North Lincolnshire Shopping Park, Doncaster Road, Scunthorpe | DN15 8TE | 10:30 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FT083 | Morrisons Pharmacy | Lakeside Parkway, Scunthorpe | DN16 3UA | 10:00 - 17:00 |
| | | | | FXL62 | Lloyds Pharmacy | Doncaster Road, Scunthorpe | DN15 7DE | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FN251 | Tesco Pharmacy | Gallagher Park, Doncaster Road, Scunthorpe | DN15 8GR | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| | Platinum Jubilee | Friday | 03/06/2022 | FJX76 | Boots Pharmacy | 43-47 High Street, Scunthorpe | DN15 6SB | 10:00 – 16:00 |
| | | | | FK529 | Boots Pharmacy | North Lincolnshire Shopping Park, Doncaster Road, Scunthorpe | DN15 8TE | 10:30 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FT083 | Morrisons Pharmacy | Lakeside Parkway, Scunthorpe | DN16 3UA | 10:00 - 17:00 |
| | | | | FXL62 | Lloyds Pharmacy | Doncaster Road, Scunthorpe | Dn15 7DE | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FN251 | Tesco Pharmacy | Gallagher Park, Doncaster Road, Scunthorpe | DN15 8GR | 09:00 - 13:00 |

7.0 North East Lincolnshire

| Rota/Specific Area | Bank Holiday | Day | Date | ODS Code | Name | Address | Postcode | Opening Times |
|-----------------------|---------------------|----------|------------|----------------|-------------------------|---------------------------------------|----------------------|--------------------------------|
| | Fash May | Manday | 00/05/0000 | FX882 | Boots | 63-67 St Peters Avenue, Cleethorpes | DN35 8HF | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| Cleethorpes | Early May | Monday | 02/05/2022 | FGC04 | Pharmacy Tesco Pharmacy | Hewitts Avenue, Cleethorpes | DN35 9QR | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| | Spring Bank | Thursday | 02/06/2022 | FGC04 | Tesco Pharmacy | Hewitts Avenue, Cleethorpes | DN35 9QR | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| | | | | FX882 | Boots Pharmacy | 63-67 St Peters Avenue, Cleethorpes | DN35 8HF | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | Platinum Jubilee | Friday | 03/06/2022 | FGC04 | Tesco Pharmacy | Hewitts Avenue, Cleethorpes | DN35 9QR | 09:00 - 13:00 |
| | | | | FX882 | Boots Pharmacy | 63-67 St Peters Avenue, Cleethorpes | DN35 8HF | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| Grimsby | Early May | Monday | 02/05/2022 | FXC13 | Asda Pharmacy | Holles Street, Grimsby | DN32 9DL | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FD897 | Boots Pharmacy | 43 Friargate, Freshney Place, Grimsby | DN31 1EL | 10:30 - 16:30 |
| | | | | FNR70 | Lloyds Pharmacy | Corporation Road, Grimsby | DN31 1UF | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FGW79 | Tesco Pharmacy | Market Street, Grimsby | DN31 1QS | 09:00 - 18:00 |
| | Spring Bank | Thursday | 02/06/2022 | FXC13 | Asda Pharmacy | Holles Street, Grimsby | DN32 9DL | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FD897 | Boots Pharmacy | 43 Friargate, Freshney Place, Grimsby | DN31 1EL | 09:00 – 17:30 |
| | | | | FNR70 | Lloyds Pharmacy | Corporation Road, Grimsby | DN31 1UF | 10:00 - 16:00 |
| | | | | FGW79 | Tesco Pharmacy | Market Street, Grimsby | DN31 1QS | 09:00 - 18:00 |
| | Platinum Jubilee | Friday | 03/06/2022 | FXC13 FD897 | Asda Pharmacy | Holles Street, Grimsby | DN32 9DL DN31 1EL | 10:00 - 16:00 09:00 - 17:30 |
| | | | | | Boots Pharmacy | 43 Friargate, Freshney Place, Grimsby | | |
| | | | | FNR70 | Lloyds Pharmacy | Corporation Road, Grimsby | DN31 1UF | 10:00 - 16:00 |

| Grimsby | Platinum | Friday | 03/06/2022 | FGW79 | Tesco | Market Street, Grimsby | DN31 1QS | 09:00 - 18:00 |
|---------|----------|--------|------------|-------|----------|------------------------|----------|---------------|
| | Jubilee | | | | Pharmacv | | | |